Brigham Young University Law School
BYU Law Digital Commons

Utah Supreme Court Briefs (1965 -)

1977

Gillham Advertising Agency I Inc. v. Robert K.
Ipson : Brief of Defendant-Appellant

Utah Supreme Court

ISSUES OF MATERIAL FACTS.

CONCLUSION 4
CASES CITED

Holbrook Co. v. Adams, 524 P.2d 191, 4
193 (Utah 1975).

STATUTES CITED

Rule 56(c¢) Utah Rules of Civil Pro- 3
cedure.

i

Sponsored by the S.J. Quinney Law Library. Funding for digitization provided by the Institute of Museum and Library Services
Library Services and Technology Act, administered by the Utah State Library.
Machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.



IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF UTAH

GILLHAM ADVERTISING AGENCY, INC.,:
Plaintif f-Respondent, :
vVS. : Case No. 14843

ROBERT K. IPSON, :

Defendant-Appellant.

BRIEF OF DEFENDANT-APPELLANT

STATEMENT OF THE NATURE OF THE CASE
This is a creditor's action to recover from an
individual money owed pursuant to an agreement in the nature
of a promissory note executed by the individual as an officer

of a corporation.

DISPOSITION IN LOWER COURT
The creditor was granted Summary Judgment against

the individual.

RELIEF SOUGHT ON APPEAL

Appellant seeks reversal of the Summary Judgment

against him.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Defendant-Appellant, Robert K. Ipson (hereinafter
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"Ipson") executed, as President of Bonneville Raceways
(R. 6), an agreement (R. 4 through R. 6) in favor of
"Gillham Advertising, Inc.", as it appears in the agreene;:
(R. 4 and R. 5, passim), which is apparently the same entix
as Plaintiff-Respondent Gillham Advertising Agency, I,
(R. 2) (hereinafter "Gillham").

The agreement consists, generally, of an ackn

ledgement "that in behalf of Bonneville Raceways, Gillham

Advertising, Inc." advanced certain monies (emphasis added
(R. 4), coupled with the promise of Bonneville Raceways
to repay the amounts advanced, together with interest, in
a specified manner. (R. 5).

The agreement was executed by "Bonneville Rac:
By Robert K. Ipson Pres.". (R. 6).

The debt not having been paid according to th
tarms of the agreement, Gillham brought suit naming " ROBER
K. IPSON, d/b/a BONNEVILLE RACEWAYS", Defendant.

Ipson answered the Complaint, alleging, }_flt_e_r’—
"that BONNEVILLE RACEWAYS is a corporation, and any amourts
due and owing to plaintiff are corporate debts of BONNEVIL
RACEWAYS." (R. 9, THIRD DEFENSE).

Gillham then deposed Ipson (R. 19, Supplerert

, . Judge
Record), and subsequently made its Motion of Summary

; Entr)
(R. 13 and R. 14) which was granted. (R. 20 Minuté ;
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and R. 25).

Whereupon this appeal was taken.

ARGUMENT
Point I
SUMMARY JUDGMENT WAS IMPROPERLY AWARDED
SINCE THE DOCUMENTS RELIED UPON
IN SUPPORT OF THE MOTION CLEARLY SHOW
GENUINE ISSUES OF MATERIAL FACTS.
Rule 56(c) U.R.C.P. provides, in part, that:
"The [Summary] judgment sought shall

be rendered forthwith if the pleadings

[and] depositions...on file...show that

there is no genuine issue as to any

material fact and that the moving party

is entitled to a judgment as a matter of

law."

Gillham relied exclusively upon the pleadings on
file and the deposition of Ipson in making its Motion for
Summary Judgment. (R. 13 and R. 14, Paragraph 3.(a) and (b).)

The issue in this case is specifically whether
judgment was properly rendered against the individual
defendant, Robert K. Ipson, over his claim that he was acting
as a corporate officer.

The Complaint is simply premised upon the allegation
that Robert K. Ipson owes Gillham money (R. 2); the answer
denies all allegations of the Complaint generally (R. 9,

SECOND DEFENSE), but specifically denies that Ipson, personally

owes the debt. (R. 9 THIRD DEFENSE).

-3~
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The pleadings having thus controverted one
another, the Court, in rendering its decision, was Obligatg
to look to the only other document of record, the depositig
of Ipson, in determining whether there existed a materia]
issue of fact.

This Court has said that "it only takes one sworn
Statement under oath to dispute the averments on the other
side of the controversy and create an issue of fact."

Holbrook Co. v. Adams, 524 P.2d4 191, 193 (1975).

Prior to being deposed, Ipson was duly sworn.
(R. 19, Deposition, p.29).

Under oath, Ipson stated that he intended to sim
the agreement (Deposition, Exhibit A, also R. 4 throughR
"strictly as a corporate liability." (Deposition, p.l6,
line 4). He explained that Bonneville Raceway is a Nevad
corporation which owns MSJ & Associates, a Utah corporation
which "operates the raceway." (Deposition, p.l18, lines 4-1).

Gillham introduced no affidavit or other sword
statement in opposition to the sworn statement of Ipson that
the agreement evidenced a corporate obligation, and accordit

judgment (and the action) does not properly lie against e

. . atic
individual, though it may properly lie against the COYpor

CONCLUSION

: (eion of |
Every word uttered under oath in the deposit '
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the Appellant points to the fact that the obligation was
a corporate obligation; every document set forth as an
exhibit by the Respondent points to the fact that the obli-
gation was a corporate obligation; nothing in the record
indicates that the obligation is other than a corporate
obligation.

There being nothing in the record to indicate
that the obligation sued upon was the obligation of the
individual Robert K. Ipson, the Summary Judgment should be

reversed.

Twelve Exchange Place
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111