1977

Gillham Advertising Agency I Inc. v. Robert K. Ipson : Brief of Plaintiff-Respondent

Utah Supreme Court

STATEMENT OF THE NATURE OF THE CASE

This is an action on an "Agreement" for principal, interest and attorney's fees.

DISPOSITION IN LOWER COURT

The lower court granted Respondent's Motion for Summary Judgment.

RELIEF SOUGHT ON APPEAL

The Respondent seeks affirmation of the Summary Judgment.

STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

Gillham Advertising Agency, Inc. (hereinafter "Gillham") is engaged in the advertising business. (R. 2) Robert K. Ipson, (hereinafter "Ipson") returned to Utah July 1, 1973 to run a motor racetrack. (R. 19, Deposition, p. 8, line 1)

There was a Nevada corporation by the name of Bonneville Raceways Park, with which Ipson was affiliated. (R. 19, Deposition, p. 17, lines 9, 10, 11) When he came to Utah, he

tried to qualify the Nevada corporation in the State of Utah. (R. 19, Deposition, p. 17, lines 12 through 14) The Utah Secretary of State refused to qualify the Nevada corporation because there was already in Utah an existing Utah corporation by exactly the same name. (R. 19, Deposition, p. 17, lines 15 through 21) The principals of the Utah corporation were Douglas Haynes, Howard H. Haynes, and Bruce White. (R. 19, Deposition, p. 10, lines 2, 3) They, through the Utah corporation, owned the racetrack. (R. 19, Deposition, p. 9, lines 24, 25) Ipson acquired a lease to the racetrack premises, personally. (R. 19, Deposition, p. 9, line 14) Ipson was going to have others in the operation with him, but it did not materialize. (R. 19, Deposition, p. 9, lines 17 and 18) Ipson began operating the racetrack and contacted Gillham Advertising to promote the racing activities. (R. 19, Deposition, p. 11) Gillham conducted advertising and advanced monies in connection therewith. (R. 4, 5, 6) When the advertising fees were not paid, a written Agreement was prepared covering the fees, and setting the time and conditions of payment. (R. 4, 5, 6) Ipson executed the Agreement by signing on the typed line, "Bonneville Raceways by Robert K. Ipson, President, January 26, 1976." (R. 6)

Subsequently, the Agreement was not paid, and Gillham commenced this action. (R. 2)

Ipson, at his deposition, said that he had caused a corporation to be formed in the State of Utah by the name of MSI and Associates in 1963. (R. 19, Deposition, p. 16,

line 9) He claims that the Nevada corporation, Bonneville Raceways Park, was doing business in Utah as MSJ and Associates, a Utah corporation. (R. 19, Deposition, p. 17, 18)

Bonneville Raceways Park, a Nevada corporation, was suspended in Nevada. (R. 19, Deposition, p. 16)

Gillham brought the action against Ipson d/b/a Bonneville Raceways. (R. 2) Ipson answered that the debt was a corporate obligation and not a personal obligation. (R. 9)

After Ipson was deposed, Gillham's Motion for Summary Judgment was granted (R. 25, 26), and Ipson has appealed from that Summary Judgment. (R. 30)

ARGUMENT

THERE WERE NO MATERIAL FACTS IN DISPUTE AND RESPONDENT WAS ENTITLED TO JUDGMENT AS A MATTER OF LAW.

Rule 56 of the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, provides for Summary Judgment, and in pertinent part states:

" The judgment sought shall be rendered forthwith if the pleadings, depositions, answers to interrogatories, and admissions on file, together with the Affidavits, if any, show that there is no genuine issue as to any material fact, and that the moving party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law."

Based upon the deposition of Ipson, and viewing it in a light most favorable to him, there is no material fact in dispute. He had a Nevada corporation by the name of Bonneville Raceways Park. He came to Utah in 1973 and attempted to qualify that Nevada corporation in Utah, but

could not because there was an existing Utah corporation by the exact same name. He then acquired a lease from the Utah corporation in his own name, "personally". He ran the track and obtained advertising services from Gillham. There is absolutely no mention of MSJ and Associates, a Utah corporation on the written agreement for payment.

Ipson thinks that the Nevada corporation, Bonneville Raceways Park, was doing business in Utah as a Utah corporation MSJ and Associates. This is a legal anomaly. A foreign corporation does not do business in Utah in the form of a Utah corporation, it is a non sequitur. If the foreign corporation does business in Utah, it should qualify in Utah as a foreign corporation.

Furthermore, the Nevada corporation, Bonneville Raceways Park, was suspended. The result of suspension, according to Nevada law, is that "the corporation forfeits its right to transact business within the state." Nevada Revised Statutes 78.170 and 80.150. The Nevada Secretary of State compiles a list of defaulting corporations, publishes it, and if the fees and penalties are not paid by the first Monday in March, the right to carry on business is also forfeited, and the charters of such defaulting domestic corporations are revoked. Nevada Revised Statutes 78.175 and 80.160.

Ipson attempted to act as a corporation without authority and is, therefore, personally liable to Gillham.